Mansfield District Council Council Minutes

Date:	Tuesday,	23	May Time: 6.00 pm	Place: Council Chamber -
2023			-	Civic

Present: Elected Mayor Andy Abrahams (Elected Mayor), Councillor Michael Abbs, Councillor Sinead Anderson, Councillor Barry Answer, Councillor Alan Bell, Councillor Ben Brown, Councillor Andrew Burgin, Councillor Andre Camilleri, Councillor Terry Clay, Councillor John Coxhead, Councillor Jacob Denness, Councillor Caroline Ann Ellis, Councillor Stephen Garner, Councillor Charles Hammerlsey, Councillor Sharron Hartshorn, Councillor Lynn Henshaw, Councillor Paul Henshaw, Councillor Charlotte Inkle, Councillor Angie Jackson, Councillor Liz Langrick, Councillor Diana Mckenzie, Councillor John Metcalfe, Councillor Nigel Moxon, Councillor Stephen North, Councillor Stuart Richardson, Councillor June Stendall, Councillor Jack Stephenson, Councillor Sue Swinscoe, Councillor Rich Tempest-Mitchell, Councillor Sldney Walker, Councillor Andy Wetton, Councillor Craig Whitby and Councillor Martin Wright

In Attendance:

Apologies For Absence

Cllr Barton, Cllr Beachus, Cllr Callaghan and Cllr Hughes

1 Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

2 Minutes of the last Annual Meeting

It was proposed by Councillor Coxhead and seconded by Councillor Burgin that the minutes of the Annual Council held on 17 May, 2022 be confirmed as a correct record. Council was advised of a duplication of recorded votes in Minute No.22/30 and members were advised that these would be deleted. On the minutes being put to the vote, the Chair confirmed that the minutes had been approved. RESOLVED - That the minutes be confirmed as a correct record.

3 Appointment of Chair of the Council for 2023/24

It was proposed by Councillor Coxhead and seconded by Councillor P. Henshaw that Councillor Swinscoe be nominated for the position of Chair of the Council for 2023/24.

There being no further nominations, Councillor Swinscoe was elected unopposed.

RESOLVED - That Councillor Swinscoe be appointed as the Chair of the Council for 2023/24. Councillor Swinscoe in the Chair

4 Appointment of Vice-Chair of the Council for 2023/24

It was proposed by Councillor Coxhead and seconded by Councillor P. Henshaw that Councillor Clay be nominated for the position of Vice-Chair of the Council for 2023/24.

There being no further nominations, Councillor Clay was elected unopposed.

RESOLVED - That Councillor Clay be appointed as Vice-Chair of the Council for 2023/24

5 Receipt of any Announcements by from the Elected Mayor or the Head of Paid Service

There were no announcements.

6 Appointment of the Executive for 2023/24 and Executive Appointments for 2023/24

The Elected Mayor advised Council of his appointments to the Executive for 2023/24, together with details of those appointments to outside bodies which undertook duties of an executive nature.

RESOLVED - That the report be noted.

7 Scheme of Delegation for 2023/24

The Elected Mayor informed Council of the Scheme of Delegation for 2023/24, in relation to the established posts of the Executive and for Officers as set out in the Council's Constitution. In addition, it was reported that the Portfolio Holders within the scope of their Portfolios and subject to the Policy Framework and available budgetary provision, would be fully responsible for and authorised to take decisions, in respect of the services and functions allocated to them.

Council was advised that the increase in one Cabinet member would see an increase in the budget of approximately £14,000 which would be reflected in the current year as a growth item.

RESOLVED - That the report be noted.

8 Membership and Appointment of Committees for 2023/24

Council was reminded of the political balance of the authority following the district council elections held on 4 May 2023.

Council was requested to approve the political balance of it's Committees and also to approve the membership and Chairs of the Committees for 2023/24, as set out in the submitted schedules.

It was proposed by Councillor Coxhead and seconded by Councillor P. Henshaw that the political balance of Committees for 2023/24, together with the chairs and membership as submitted be approved.

On the motion being put to the vote, the Chair confirmed that the motion had been approved by 30 votes in favour, with no votes against and three abstentions.

RESOLVED -

- (i) That the political balance of the Committees of the Council be approved as set out in Appendix 1.
- (ii) That the appointment of Chairs and membership of Committees as set out in Appendix 2 be approved.

9 Appointments to Outside Bodies

The Chief Executive Officer submitted a proposed schedule of appointments to outside bodies, where the term of office had expired.

It was proposed by Councillor Coxhead and seconded by Councillor P. Henshaw, that the schedule of proposed nominations be approved, for the terms of office indicated.

On the motion being put to the vote, the Chair announced that the motion had been approved by 32 votes in favour, no votes against and one abstention.

RESOLVED - That the following be appointed to the outside bodies for the terms of office indicated in the submitted report.

10 Dates of Meetings 2023/24

The Chief Executive Officer submitted a proposed schedule of meetings for the municipal year 2023/24.

It was proposed by Councillor Coxhead and seconded by Councillor P. Henshaw that the proposed schedule be approved.

On the motion being put to the vote, the Chair announced that the motion had been approved unanimously.

RESOLVED - That the schedule of meetings be approved.

Published: xxx